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DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

April 19, 1994 
William D. Talbott, Executive Director 
Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Division of Communications Jk.v 

RE: Docket No. ~..:ll'ariff filing to provide speciall access arrangements to be 
used for the interconnection of Digital Centrex provided for the State of Florida 

attachment 
cc:Mary Bane 
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FLETOIE.R BUD.DING e tOl EAST GAINES STREET • TAU.AHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
"All Aft"ll'matM Ac:tioo/Bqual Opportllllity E!m~ 
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ST. JOSEPH 
Tt•fl'COnlnlU'liC,fiiOf!~ 

• • • ST. JOSEPH TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH COMPANY 
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Mr. Walter D'Haeseleer 
Director, Division of Communications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Fletcher Building 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Mr. D'Haeseleer: 

"~ .. ,., . . ' \ 
I 

Please withdraw our tariff filing No. T-94-159. Suncom access 
from the Florida State Hospital Digital Centrex will not be 
provided via digital cross connect but ~ill be an inherent part of 
the system. Therefore, this tariff provision is not required. 

If anything further is needed , please advise. 

LNB:jpc 

cc: Mr. John Vaughan 
Vice President 

Sincerely, 

~ZD~ 
Lynda N. Bordelon 
External Affairs Manager 




